
 

 1 

 Ashland Board of Health Meeting Minutes 

Ashland Town Hall, 101 Main Street, Ashland, MA 

Selectmen’s Meeting Room, 7:00 P.M. 

September 6, 2016 

 

Jon A.  Fetherston, Chairman    Mary Mortensen, Member 

Charles Legassey, Vice-Chairman   Koduvayur Narayana, Member 

Judith Margulies, Clerk    Mark Oram, M.P.H., Agent/Director  

  

Members Present   

Jon Fetherston, Charles Legassey, Judy Margulies, Mary Mortensen and KG Narayana 

 

Others Present 
Mark Oram, Health Agent / Director 

Laura Clifford, Administrative Secretary 

Mark Dassoni, resident  

 

Call to Order   
Mr. Fetherston called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Mr. Fetherston announced that the agenda was subject 

to change, and that the meeting was being broadcast live on WACA-TV as well as audio recorded. 

 

Citizen’s Participation 
Mark Dassoni inquired as to start/end times of meetings, and if ending earlier than a posted end time 

constitutes a violation of the Open Meeting Law. Mr. Fetherston responded that start and end times 

are a courtesy to the public rather than a stipulation, the Board will need to vote to extend meetings 

beyond 9:00 p.m. 

 

Mr. Dassoni updated the Board on the solar installation at Howe Street, the High School, and the RTD 

project. 

 

Mr. Narayana stated that he has a scheduling conflict on September 20
th

, the Board discussed the next 

Board meeting date.  

 

7 Vine Street, Request for waivers for a replacement septic system   
Eric Dickinson of Civilized Solutions explained that the septic system for the existing 3 bedroom 

home at 7 Vine Street is in failure.  Mr. Dickinson explained that they are requesting a variance from 

sizing of the system for a garbage grinder because grading would encroach in the wetland buffer area.  

The other variance is from Title 5, for the system to be installed 3 feet rather than the required 4 feet 

from the bottom of the seasonal high groundwater to provide less encroachment into the wetland 

buffer zone.  Mr. Dickinson explained that they are not required to go before Conservation, and noted 

that the applicant went door-to-door to notify neighbors of the anticipated construction.  

 

Mr. Oram recommended approval of both waivers; conditional to an attachment to the deed stating 

that a garbage grinder will not be installed and an effluent filter will be installed. 



 

 2 

 

Mr. Legassey made a motion to grant a variance from Ashland Board of Health Regulations 303-11 

which allows the subsurface disposal system to be designed without a garbage grinder, with the 

condition that no garbage grinder be installed within the house and that a deed recording be placed on 

the property stating that no garbage grinder will be installed within the house while the subsurface 

disposal system is in use, and that an effluent filter is installed.  Ms. Margulies seconded the motion. 

Mrs. Mortensen seconded.  Ms. Margulies inquired, and Mr. Dickinson responded, that the 

homeowner has no conflicts of interest.  The motion was approved 5-0.  

 

Mr. Oram said the other waiver is a local upgrade approval which the state gives authority to the 

Board of Health to approve, and based upon the information provided, recommended the waiver.  Mr. 

Legassey made a motion to waive Section 310 CMR 15.405 (l)(h) to allow the bottom of the soil 

absorption system to be installed three (3) feet above the seasonal high groundwater versus four (4) 

feet due to size constraints.  Mrs. Mortensen seconded the motion.  The motion was approve 5-0.   

 

Permit Approval – Ashland Day (Waiver of fee) 
Mr. Fetherston explained that Bill Gath is looking for a waiver of the Ashland Day food permit fee.  

Mr. Oram said the Board has done this in the past because Ashland Day supports local events such as 

fireworks and other Town projects.  Mr. Narayana asked for a list of Ashland Day food vendors, Mr. 

Oram said he does not yet have the list but noted that they will operate under the Ashland Day food 

permit.  Ms. Margulies inquired if Ashland Day has applied for a permit, Mr. Oram said that they 

have put in a request but we have not yet received the paperwork. Mrs. Mortensen stated that the 

vendors also have their own permits, but for this day will work under the Ashland Day umbrella.  Mr. 

Fetherston added that Ashland Day has been going on for over 30 years. Ms. Margulies said that often 

times the record keeping is not clear, and wants to make sure the public is protected. 

 

Mrs. Mortensen made a motion to grant the request from the Ashland Day Committee to grant a 

waiver for individual permits.  Mr. Narayana seconded the motion.  Ms. Margulies asked that the 

motion be modified to be contingent upon a list being provided to the office.  Mrs. Mortensen stated 

she does not see the need, noting that we will get the information.  The motion was approved 5-0. 

 

Mr. Narayana inquired if, because of the large number of residents who visited the Board of Health 

tent at the Farmer’s Market, the Board of Health should have its own tent at Ashland Day; he also 

suggested having additional handouts on water quality.  Mr. Oram said we will be sharing the tent 

with the Green Up Committee and the Medical Reserve Corps, and there will be plenty of room.  

 

Ms. Margulies asked for clarification of how the Medical Reserve Corps is organized under the Board 

of Health.  Mr. Oram explained that in 2004 they were charged with setting up a Medical Reserve 

Corp, in 2006 the MRC was formed with Michael Gurnick as Chairman, and has remained Chairman 

since that time.  Ms. Margulies inquired about the Green Up program; Mr. Oram explained that the 

Green Up Ashland is an independent committee, Green Up Ashland Day is held on the first Saturday 

in May, the Board of Health helps move that day along.  

 

 

 

 



 

 3 

Acceptance of Minutes 

June 21, 2016 
Mr. Legassey stated that he has viewed the meeting and has submitted amendments; Mr. Legassey 

made a motion to approve the June 21, 2016 minutes as presented.  Mrs. Mortensen stated that she has 

also viewed the meeting; she seconded the motion.  Ms. Margulies stated that she continues to add 

that the minutes do not accurately reflect what occurred, pointing out examples of what she sees as 

being inaccurate.  Ms. Margulies said that during a 4 ½ hour meeting certain interactions are not 

reflected in the minutes which affect her ability to function as a Board Member. The motion was 

approved 3-1-1 (Margulies opposed, Narayana abstained). 

 

July 19, 2016 
Mr. Legassey made a motion to approve the July 19, 2016 minutes as presented with the corrections 

included.  Mrs. Mortensen seconded the motion.  Ms. Margulies said she has the same concern 

throughout the minutes, that they are not accurate.  Ms. Margulies pointed out examples of what she 

sees as being inaccurate, including a discussion on 0 Megunko Road. Mr. Oram said that this would 

be easy to verify.  The motion was approved 3-1-1 (Margulies opposed, Narayana abstained). 

 

June 27
th

 –missing document 
Mr. Legassey stated the  June 27th minutes have been approved, but there is an attachment that is 

missing.  Mr. Fetherston said that he has followed up with Town Counsel regarding his public records 

request to Ms. Margulies for the documents, and her response was forwarded to the Board Members.  

Mr. Fetherston stated that Town Counsel does not agree with Ms. Margulies, and that the prepared 

statement is part of the record of the meeting minutes.  Ms. Margulies said she disagrees with Town 

Counsel. Discussion continued regarding the process of the public records request; Ms. Margulies 

stated that she stands by her previous comments.  Mr. Fetherston asked Ms. Margulies again to 

produce the document.  Ms. Margulies stated that her personal notes are not public record.  

Discussion continued regarding the document and use of counsel and resources.  Ms. Margulies stated 

that members of staff sit here because they’re getting paid.  Mr. Oram stated that we are not sitting 

here and we are part of the team.  Mr. Oram confirmed items that he has been working on, and hopes 

this Board will continue the work together as a team. Discussion continued regarding preparation of 

the agenda. 

 

Mr. Fetherston made a motion to take a five-minute recess.  Mr. Legassey seconded the motion.  The 

Board recessed at 8:04 p.m. 

 

The Board reconvened at 8:11 p.m.   

 

Mr. Narayana suggested putting the public records request item on the agenda when the Board attends 

a retreat.  Mr. Fetherston told Ms. Margulies that mail was received at Town Hall addressed to her 

from the Attorney General and that he was advised by the Attorney General it cannot be returned to 

sender as she had requested.  Ms. Margulies said that she also spoke with Attorney General’s office 

and was told it can be returned to sender, adding that she does not receive mail at Town Hall.  Ms. 

Margulies inquired why this mail was not handled appropriately. Discussion continued regarding 

treatment of staff members.  Ms. Margulies ultimately retained the mail piece. 

 



 

 4 

Mr. Legassey made a motion to adjourn.  Mrs. Mortensen seconded the motion.  The motion was 

approved 3-2 (Margulies, Narayana opposed). 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 8:15 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 5 

 

 

ASHLAND BOARD OF HEALTH 

DOCUMENTS REVIEWED AT THE 9/6/2016 MEETING 

(All items stored in the Board of Health files unless otherwise noted) 

 

1. 7 Vine Street, waiver for a replacement septic system  

a. Waiver Request Letter – Civilized Solutions 

b. Permit Application / Soil Evaluator Form 

c. Plans 

2. Discussion of Ashland Day - waiver request  

a.  Email from William Gath 

3.   Approval of Minutes 

Draft Minutes from June 21, July 19, July 25, 2016 

7.  Audio Recording of Meeting Available 

 


